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Fred Sherman 
Election Commissioner 

 2101 East Kansas City Road 

Olathe, Kansas 66061 

 
 
 
August 14, 2023 
 
 
Mr. Adam Geffert 
City Clerk, City of Prairie Village 
7700 Mission Road 
Prairie Village, KS 66208 
 

RE:  An Ordinance regarding Limiting Rezoning that would Allow Accessory Dwelling Units or 
other Dwellings for more than One Family to Reside on a Lot in a Single-Family Residential 
Zoning District (the “Rezoning Petition”). 

 
The Johnson County Election Office has completed petition signature verification, in compliance with 
Kansas Election Standards Chapter V verification chart, for a petition regarding a zoning ordinance for 
Prairie Village, submitted by the Prairie Village city attorney on August 1, 2023.  I make no determination 
as to the legal sufficiency of the petition. 
 
Signatures submitted:  3,709 
 
Signatures required per K.S.A. 12-3013 ( “…electors equal in number to at least 25% in cities of the first 
class…of the electors who voted at the last preceding regular city election ….”):  3,130 
 
Total accepted signatures: 3,213 
 
We will need the City’s written confirmation of: 1) Whether the petition is valid; 2) if valid and an 
election is called, the question for the ballot; and 3) the date requested for the election. 
 
Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
 Sincerely,   
 
 
 
Frederick L. Sherman 

Johnson County Election Commissioner  
 
 
cc:         David Waters, Prairie Village City Attorney 
 Wes Jordan, Prairie Village City Administrator 

Rex Sharp, legal counsel for petitioners 
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Fred Sherman 
Election Commissioner 

 2101 East Kansas City Road 

Olathe, Kansas 66061 

 
 
 
August 14, 2023 
 
 
Mr. Adam Geffert 
City Clerk, City of Prairie Village 
7700 Mission Road 
Prairie Village, KS 66208 
 

RE:  Petition for an Election of the City of Prairie Village, Kansas to Vote on the Abandonment of 
the Mayor-Council Form of Government (the “Mayor-Council Abandonment Petition”). 

 
The Johnson County Election Office has completed petition signature verification, in compliance with 
Kansas Election Standards Chapter V verification chart, for a petition to abandon the form of 
government for Prairie Village, submitted by Rex Sharp on August 1, 2023.  I make no determination as 
to the legal sufficiency of the petition. 
 
Signatures submitted:   2,174 
 
Signatures required per K.S.A. 12-184 (“…qualified electors of the city equal in number to not less than 
ten percent (10%) of the qualified electors of the city….”):  1,945 
 
Total signatures accepted and certified:  2,010 
  
We will need the City’s written confirmation of: 1) Whether the petition is valid; 2) if valid and an 
election is called, the question for the ballot; and 3) the date requested for the election. 
 
Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
 Sincerely,   
 
 
 
Frederick L. Sherman 

Johnson County Election Commissioner  
 
 
cc:         David Waters, Prairie Village City Attorney 
 Wes Jordan, Prairie Village City Administrator 

Rex Sharp, legal counsel for petitioners 
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Fred Sherman 
Election Commissioner 

 2101 East Kansas City Road 

Olathe, Kansas 66061 

 
 
 
August 14, 2023 
 
Mr. Adam Geffert 
City Clerk, City of Prairie Village 
7700 Mission Road 
Prairie Village, KS 66208 
 

RE:  Petition for an Election of the City of Prairie Village, Kansas to Vote on the Adoption of the 
Mayor-Council Manager Form of Government (the “Mayor-Council-Manager Adoption 
Petition”). 

 
The Johnson County Election Office has completed petition signature verification, in compliance with 
Kansas Election Standards Chapter V verification chart, for a petition to adopt a form of government for 
Prairie Village, submitted by Rex Sharp on August 1, 2023.  I make no determination as to the legal 
sufficiency of the petition. 
 
Signatures submitted:   2,176 
 
Signatures required per K.S.A. 12-1039 (“…signed by at least 10% of the qualified electors of the city…”):  
1,945 
 
Total signatures accepted and certified:  2,042 
  
We will need the City’s written confirmation of: 1) Whether the petition is valid; 2) if valid and an 
election is called, the question for the ballot; and 3) the date requested for the election. 
 
 Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
 Sincerely,   
 
 
 
Frederick L. Sherman 

Johnson County Election Commissioner  
 
 
cc:         David Waters, Prairie Village City Attorney 
 Wes Jordan, Prairie Village City Administrator 

Rex Sharp, legal counsel for petitioners 
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